From: O'Donnell, Arthur J.
Sent: 4/13/2012 10:09:56 AM

KO'Beirne@semprautilities.com (KO'Beirne@semprautilities.com);
david@nemtzow.com (david@nemtzow.com); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe¢); Thalman, Jon Eric
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JETg);|Redacted |

‘ Redacted ‘ jLin@strategen.com
(jLin@strategen.com); ainfanzon@semprautilities.com
(ainfanzon@semprautilities.com); David.Castle@sce.com (David.Castle@sce.com);
alexander.morris@sce.com (alexander.morris@sce.com)

To:

Cc: Villarreal, Christopher (christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:
Subject: Contact information for Arthur

Hello everyone,

Thank you all for a productive and engaged meeting yesterday. | appreciate the enthusiasm
and positive energy exhibited by all.

I look forward to working closely with all of you as we successfully complete this important
proceeding.

Pll be sending a brief introductory email to all parties on the service list, but in the meantime,
here is my contact info for future reference:

Arthur O’Donnell

Senior Regulatory Analyst

California Public Utilities Commission
415-703-1184

Ao1@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0322806
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